This 29 day of May 2024

AN ASSEMBLY of Principals and Electors of the Parish of St Ouen was duly held in St Ouen's Parish Hall on Wednesday 29 May 2024 at 7.00 p.m. to:-

- 1. Receive, and if deemed advisable, approve the minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 14 February 2024.
- 2. To consider the following applications to the Assembly of Governor, Bailiff and Jurats for 2024.

Name Business Address	Food Retail Limited Wine Warehouse (St Ouen) Dumarais Corner, La Route du Marais, St. Ouen
Category	6 th Category (Off Licence)
Name Business Address Category	Food Retail Limited Morrisons Daily (St Ouen) La Route de Vinchelez, St Ouen 6 th Category (Off Licence)

The Connétable welcomed those present and gave apologies from Advocate Richard John Michel (Member of the Roads Committee) and Mr Royston Stanley Le Bas (Procureur du Bien Public).

The Connétable then asked the Parish Secretary to read the convening notice.

The Connétable advised that the minutes on the meeting held on 14 February 2024 were available on the chairs. The minutes were unanimously approved on the proposition of Mr Kenneth William Syvret MBE, seconded by Mr Allan John Quenault (Procureur du Bien Public).

Item 2 on the agenda was to consider two licensing applications for the Wine Warehouse and Morrisons Daily. The Connétable advised the Assembly that these applications had been received due to a change of name of the licence holder to Food Retail Limited. He further advised that confirmation had been received from Jersey Fire and Rescue and the Environmental Health Department advising that neither would provide an inspection report because the applications were for 6th Category Off Licences.

The Connétable introduced Mr John Le Cras Bisson from Appleby's representing the company applying for the grant of the licences. Mr Bisson addressed the Assembly advising that presently Morrisons and the Wine Warehouse were registered under CITRiche Limited but, subject to the regulatory bodies agreement, the intention was to transfer the shop ownership to Food Retail Limited. It was intended that the businesses would continue to be conducted as they currently were with Mr Charles Kerr applying to continue being the Manager of the licences held in respect of each shop.

The Licensing Assembly was being held on 20 June 2024 and the application would be to grant new licenses upon the surrender of the current licences. This would probably be at a later date.

St Ouen had two licensed premises out of 26 island wide and it was intended to transfer all the licences to the new licence holder.

Mr Allan Quenault enquired what would happen if the application to the regulatory bodies was not approved. Mr. Bisson confirmed that the current licences would remain in place.

There being no further questions, the Connétable asked for a proposer for the application by Food Retail Limited for a 6th Category Licence for the Wine Warehouse (St Ouen). Mr John Bisson proposed the application and this was seconded by Mrs Karen Alexandra Leigh and unanimously approved, with 4 people voting in favour, none against and no abstentions.

The Connétable then asked for a proposer for the application by Food Retail Limited for a 6th Category Licence for Morrisons Daily (St Ouen). Mr John Bisson proposed the application and this was seconded by Mrs Karen Leigh and unanimously approved, with 4 people voting in favour, none against and no abstentions.

On the proposition of Mr Allan Quenault, seconded by Mr Kenneth Syvret, it was unanimously agreed that the minutes of this Parish Assembly be read at the next Parish Assembly.

There being no further business, the Connétable thanked those present for their attendance and declared the meeting closed at 7.08pm